Australian Government

% Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

12 May 2021

Ms Lyn Beverly

Committee Secretary

Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Committee
Department of the Senate

PO Box 6100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Ms Beverly

I am writing to correct evidence given during the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade Senate
Estimates hearing on Thursday 25 March 2021.

I would like to correct my response to Senator Rice question that relates to Australia’s Level of
Climate Finance (refer to Hansard page 63). | would like to correct my statement by confirming we
had a $1 billion commitment over the last five years, and we’ve exceeded that to almost 1.4 billon.

Yours sincerely
Jamie Isbister

First Assistant Secretary
Economic Growth and Sustainability Division

R G Casey Building John McEwen Cres Barton 0221
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